
Pw Ques~ion Pw Fwd char~er for ~he NIC-IASG 
Fw: Question : Fw: Fwd: charter for the NIC-IASG 

Forwarded by Mark K sogge/oo/uSGS/oOI on 09/10/201002:54 PM 
From : Mark K Sogge/OO/USGs/OOI 
To: Martha N Garcia/ BRO/ uSGS/ DOI@USGS 
Date: 06/ 14/ 2010 05:54 AM 
Subject: Re: Quest ion : Fw : Pwd: charter for the NIC-IASG 

Hi Martha , 

I am al ready t he USGS liaison to the JAG, as you probably saw in t he document. 
So I hesitate to tie you up in order to provide another USGS leadership liaison. 

However, this SOOT looks to be distinct from the JAG .. . maybe it ; s intended to 
provide someone there at the NIC HQ who knows what is going on? Let me call you 
to get a better feel for what you think t he SOOT is all about. 

I do suggest removing Catherine cesnik from the list as a USGS representative. 

Mark 

Mark sogge 
Chief of staff, USGS Wes tern Region 
2255 Gem;ni ori ve, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 
cell: 928 - 606-1286 ; FAX: 928- 556-7266 
marK-sogge@usgs .gov 

From: Mar tha N Garcia/BRD/uSGS/ OOI 
To: Mark K sogge/DO/ uSGS/ OOI@USGS 
Cc: Marcia K MCNutt/DO/ USGS/ DOI@USGS 
Date: 06/ 14/2010 08:39 AM 
Subject: Question: Fw: Fwd: charter for the NIC-IASG 

I' ve been listed on t he subsurface Dispersed Oil group by default. I can 
participate but wondered if there was some el se that should be designated to the 
group. Thanks 

Martha N. Garcia, Chief of 
senior Advisor for Biology 

U.S. Geol 09i cal survey 
12201 Sunrlse val ley Dr;ve 
National center, MS 301 
Reston, VA 20192 
http ://biology. usg s.gov 

Staff 

(703) 648-6960 
(703) 648-4039 fax 

mgarcia@usgs.gov 

--- -- Forwa rded by Martha N Garc;a/BRO/ uSGS/ DOI on 06/ 1412010 08:33AM 

To ; mgarcia@usgs.gov 
From: Nathalie.valette-Silver@noaa.gov 
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Fw Question Fw Fwd charter for the NIC-IASG 
Da t e: 06/11/2010 04:04PM 
subject : Fwd: charter f or the NIC-IASG 

Message from Nathalie.valette-Silver@noaa.gov on Fri, 11 Jun 2010 16:03:15 
-0400 ---- - To:Martha.Garcia@usgs .gov, catherine .cesni ck@iios .doi. gov 

subject:charter fo r t he NIC-IASG 

For your rapid comments. Thanks. Nathalie 
[attachment "NIC subsea Dispe rsed oil Groupmlm.doc" deleted by Mark K 
sogge/DO/USGS/DOI ] 
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